
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 2/23/2021 12:40:29 PM 
Subject: RE: 08W Cost per mile 
Attachments: 08W cost per Jan-2021 .xlsx 

Here you go. Please let me know if you have any question or concern. 

From: 
Sent: Tuesda’ 2021 11:47 AM 

ject: RE: 08W ;ost per mile 

I’ll need to have this breakdown included. The one below is from the November report. 

Could you please add this and resend it to me? 

+ Order Financial Costs 

+ Activity Type Total (Labor) 

÷ Material Total 

+ Order Other Costs 

+ Contract Total 

+ Consulting Services - Environmental 

+ Contracts - (Veg Work) 

÷ Electric Construction Contract 

÷ Gas Construction Contract 

+ Engr/Dsgn and Engr, Proc & Constr Contra 

+ Environmental Contract 

+ Construction Inspection 
÷ Traffic Control Contracts 

÷ Helicopter Contract 

+ Construction 

+ Construction Overtime Services 

+ Administration 

+ Engineering/Mapping 

+ Apprentice 

+ Maintain & Operate Services 
÷ ActvTypE Ex Conver, Contractor & OH 

+ Actv Types - T&D Overheads 
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Mobile 
Office: 
Internal 
Email 

Company 

Sent: Tuesda’ 2021 11:39 AM 
To: 
ccI 
Subject: FW: 08W Cost per mile 

Here you go. And I’ll update the SH. 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 1:12 PIVI 

;ubject: 08W ;ost per mile 

As per our phone call, attached are word document that illustrate the data source and how the report works, 
and excel file 08w cost per mile through Jan 2021. I have cleared any filter except that filtered out any 0 
mileage and filtered out any CN24 date on 01/15/2021 and beyond. The average cost is $1,854,506.90. if you 
want to exclude the SD outliers, the average cost will be $1,774,282.74 

Please let me know if you have any question or concern 

Kind Regards, 

Mobile: 
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